

# anne williams

P R I N C I P A L



## PROFILE

Anne Williams began her career in lighting design after graduating from the University of Colorado in 2008. Studying architectural engineering with a specialization in lighting systems helped her establish the balance of the technical and creative aspects necessary to successfully navigate the lighting design world.

Since her introduction to the industry, Anne has been an integral participant in a variety of sectors, including but not limited to projects in, hospitality, higher education, transportation and corporate.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

mwhls, Principal	September 2015 - Present
HLB Lighting Design - Temporary Senior Lighting Designer	December 2014 - August 2015
Ewing Cole, Electrical EIT	April 2012- December 2014

## PROJECT LIST

Disney Polynesian Village Renovations Lake Buena Vista, FL mwhls, Project Manager	Studio 407
Omni Boston Seaport Hotel Boston, MA mwhls, Project Manager	Elkus Manfredi Moody Nolan
Omni Championsgate Guestroom Expansion Championsgate, FL mwhls, Project Manager	HKS Inc.
Omni Hotel at Battery Atlanta Atlanta, GA mwhls, Project Manager	C+TC Design
Hilton Orlando East Ballroom Expansion Orlando, FL mwhls, Project Manager	HKS Inc.
Omni Louisville Hotel + Apartments Louisville, KY mwhls, Project Manager	HKS Inc.
West Chester University SECC West Chester, PA mwhls, Project Manager	Stantec

## CONTACT

📍 Philadelphia, PA  
✉ awilliams@mwharrislighting.com  
☎ 609-714-2449x102  
📠 609-969-3125  
🌐 www.mwharrislighting.com

## CREDENTIALS

LEED AP  
EIT

## EDUCATION

University of Colorado at Boulder  
Bachelor of Science - Architectural  
Engineering

## AWARDS

Philadelphia IES Philament Award  
2019  
Unisphere, United Therapeutics  
Silver Spring MD  
Lighting Designer at EwingCole  
  
Philadelphia IES Section Award  
2014  
Omni Hotel & Country Music Hall  
of Fame Expansion  
Nashville, TN  
Project Manager at Grenald Waldron  
Associates

mwhls